From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD

To: Christine Alderman; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Amber Groves (agroves@SLO.state.nm.us)
Subject: RE: Darner 9 State #1 (APl 30-015-37633)

Date: Tuesday, May 2, 2017 3:05:00 PM

Attachments: Initial C-141 - Cimarex - Darner 9 State #1.pdf

2RP-2391.pdf

Hello Christine,

Just as we discussed over the phone this morning. | was wanting to check in and see where you all
are at status wise on this clean-up for the spill that is mentioned in your email below. | re-attached
the initial C-141 in order to reference the changes that were needing to be made on it. As |
mentioned during our conversation, | believe this one would be a good one for OCD to come take a
look at if you have not already replaced the fill material inside the lined containment. With a spill like
this being 16bbls released and 5bbls recovered we will not be able to process it as an initial/final.
However, pending an OCD site visit, and if verification of the integrity of the liner is provided, then
we will hopefully be able to move this one into the final closure process. So | will go ahead and move
this one forward to be processed as an initial only C-141, and we will hopefully hear from you soon
regarding which step in the process you guys are currently at.

As | mentioned above if the removed material has not yet been replaced please let us know so that
we may come by and take a look at this one ASAP.

Thank you kindly. Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Also as an extra thought: | was looking over the files for this site and ran into an older release that
occurred back in 2014 when Johnny Titsworth worked for Cimarex. We have it listed as case number
2RP-2391. He had made some efforts to remediate for the part of the spill that hit the ground and
went into the pasture but we never heard back on what happened to finalize this one. | attached the
original C-141 for it. So if you have any further info (i.e. analytical data) on this it would be much
appreciated if you all could share it with us and we can possibly close this old one out. Thank you in
advance.

Kind regards,

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD — Artesia District Il

811S. 15t Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963

Fax: 575-748-9720
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1625 N_ Fronch D, Hobhs, NM 88240 State of New Mexico Form C-141

District I1 Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Reviscd August 8, 2011

811§, First St, Arlesia, NM 88210 Submit 1 Cooy & OW oy
i 5 ubmit I Copy to appropriate District Office in

1000 Rio Brazos Road, Azlec, NM 37410 Qil Conscrvation Dl\{lSlOﬂ l:u:x:v:u‘ agcepwith 19.15.29 NMAC.
Distigtiv 1220 South St. Francis Dr.

1220 S, St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa FC, NM 87505

Release Notification and Corrective Action Tratial ow
OPERATOR X Initial Report

Name of Company Cimarex Encrgy Contact Christine Alderman

Address 600 N Marienfeld Ste 600 Midland TX Telephone No. 432-853-7059

Facility Name Darner 9 State #1 ) Facility Type production
| Surface Owner | Mineral Owner | API No. 30-015-37633

LOCATION OF RELEASE
Unit Letter | Section | Township | Range | Feetfrom the | Norlh/SouthLine | Feet fromthe | East/West Line | County
M 09 178 291 330 s 810 W Eddy
Latitude 32.8428116_Longilude -104.0857773
NATURE OF RELEASE
Type of Release crude oil Volume of Relcase 16 bbls Voluyne Recovered 5 bbls ™\
Source of Release Date and Hour of Occurrence Datc and HourefBissoxery—
tank 5/172017 5/172017
Was lmmediate Notice Given? ! If YES, To Whom?
K Yes [ o [OJ Net Requ[reat\M Bratcher/C Weaver
By Whom? Christine Alderman e V' Date and Hour 5/1/2017
Was a Watercourse Reached? If YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse,
O Yes B No

If a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully. NA

Describe Cause of Problem end Remedial Action Taken,*
A steel oil stock tank developed a hole due to comrosion.

Describe Aren Affecied and Cleanup Action Taken.*
‘The fluids were contained within an intect lined berm. The soil/gravel inside the berm soaked np most of the oil, and it will be removed, disposed of and
replaced wilh fresh.

T hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand thai pursuant to NMOCD rules and
regulations all operators are required 1o report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective aclions for relcases which may endanger
public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD markced as "Final Report” docs not rlicve the operator of liability
should their operations have failed 1o adcquately investigate and remedinte contamination that pose a threat to ground waler, surface water, human health
or the environment. In addition, NMOCD accepiance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any othicr

federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.
QOIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

s Dt [i10 (A0 an
Signature:

Approved by Environmenital Specialist

Printcd Name: Christine Alderman

3
Title! ESH Stpeivisor g 5 Apprdval: ~t-:SIZ—I | -? ‘ E;*:r.!m!!(n-i):'.ta: MI A
L l v
E-mail Atdress; calderman{@cimarex.com Conditions of Approvak . n Atiached ﬂ
Date:  5/1/2017 Phone: 432-853-7059 &uJ

* Attach Additional Sheels 1f Necessary







NM OIL CONSERVATION
ARTESIA DISTRICT

District I i JUL 2 2 2014

1625 N French Dr,, Hobbs, NM 85240 ) State of New Mexico . ~ Form C-141
District It : Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Revised August 8, 2011
811 S. First St.,, Artesia, NM 88210 '
Districtl 3 ; viio Subn&EGﬁL\({Eg)l ropriate District Office in
1(;?)0 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 011 Conservation Dl‘{lSlOl’l accordance with 19,1529 NMAC.
mi_gt_sry : 1220 South St. Francis Dr.

1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505

rancts r., Santa ke Santa Fe, NM 87505
Release Notification and Corrective Action

/7 ,45 / L2555 F/2. ~ OPERATOR X Initial Report  [[] Final Report
Name of Company: Cimarex Energy Company / 07 /»X7 Contact: Johnny Titsworth

Address: 600 N. Marienfield, Suite 600, Mldlaud TX 79701 Telephone No. (432)250-2059

| Facility Name: Darner 9 State #1 Facility Type: Drilling Location

Surface Owner: State | Mineral Owner; | API'No! 30-015-37633

LOCATION OF RELEASE
Unit Letter | Section | Township | Range | Feel from the | North/South Line | Feet fromthe | Last/West Linc | County
M 9 178 29E 330 FSL 810 FWL Eddy
‘ Latitude: 32.84281  Longitude: -104.08576
NATURE OF RELEASE
Type of Release: Produced Water Volume of Release: 150 BBL Volume Recovered: 149
Source of Release; Tank Date & Hour of Occurrence: Date & Hour of Discovery:
7/20/14 7/20/14
Was Immecdiate Notice Given? If YES, To Whom?
X Yes [ No [] NotRequired | Johnny Titsworth
By Whom? David Hayes ‘ Date and Hour: 7/20/14
Was a Watercourse Reached? If YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse.
] Yes X No

If a Watercoursc was Impacted, Describe Fully*

Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken.*
Lightning struck the tank battery and destroyed a fiberglass water tank and damaged another one.

Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken, *
Approximately 150 bbls of produced watcr and less than a bbl of oil was released into the containment around the battery. 5 bbls of water got outside the
containment and on the pad and in the pasture.

T hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and
regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger
public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report” docs not relieve the operator of liability
should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a thrcat to ground water, surface water, human health
or the environment. In addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other
federal, state, or local laws apd/or regulations.

% : OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
Signature:
A . - iali ': f
Printed Name: J / iy ’I/Ls worth pproved by Environmental Specialist / , D
Title: Envuonmental Compliance Coordinator Approval Date: 7133’ / '/ Expiration Date:
BE-mail Address: jliisworth@cimarex.com Conditions of Approval: Attached [

Datc: 7/22/14  Phone: (432)-250-2059 Remediation per OCD.Rule &
* Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary Guidelines. SUBMIT REMEDIATION

PROPOSAL NO LATER THAN: RPZ - 2-5 Q l
2/t






Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

R AR L T
From: Johnny Titsworth <jtitsworth@cimarex.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2014 2:04 PM
To: . Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Christine Alderman; Gloria Garza; David Hayes
Subject: Darner 9 Sate #1TB
Attachments: Darner 9 C-141.pdf

Mike, _

Just wanted to let you know that we had a lightning strike/fire on the Darner 9 Sate #1 TB. There was a release of 150
barrels of produced water from the fiberglass tank. Approximately 1 barrel of produced water was not contained in the
lined facility. The area impacted was on the pad with a small amount in the pasture. We will remove the impacted

“material and haul to disposal, but with this being such a small amount that was not contained, do we need to sample the
area?

Johnny Titsworth

EHS - Environmental Compliance
600 N. Marienfeld St., Suite 600

Midland, TX 79701

Mobile: 432-250-2059

Office: 432-620-1983







From: Christine Alderman [mailto:calderman@cimarex.com]

Sent: Monday, May 1, 2017 1:49 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
<Crystal. Weaver@state.nm.us>

Subject: Darner 9 State #1 (APl 30-015-37633)

Mike/Crystal,

We had a release today at the above-mentioned location. The steel stock tank developed a leak due
to corrosion and it released 16 bbls into a lined (intact) containment. The containment is gravel/soil
filled and most of the oil was soaked up. The impacted soil will be removed and disposed of at
disposal.

Please find attached a C-141 for this event.
Thank you!

Christine Alderman

Cimarex Energy Co.

| cmArREX

ESH Supervisor — Permian Basin
Midland TX
Cell —432.853.7059



